

# ORSNZ Council Meeting November 2023

Friday 24 November 2022

## *Attendees:*

Mike O'Sullivan, Andrea Raith, Sarah Marshall, Lisa Hillas, Tom Adams, Andy Philpott, Cameron Walker, Oscar Dowson, Andrew Mason, Grant Read

## *Apologies:*

None

## **Meeting opened**

Mike suggests that the council meets four times a year. Andrea agrees, with the AGM being included as one of the four meetings.

Grant requests approval for funding of up to \$1000 for a SIG event. Communications will advertise the event on the website.

Mike suggests having an ORSNZ banner to display at events for visibility.

Andrea suggests a website that could be used to develop a new logo.

It is agreed that the next meeting will take place early in 2024.

## **Meeting closed**